From: Davidson, Gary

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 3:05 PM

To: VolusiaExposed.Com

Subject: Re: Request for Public Records - Deputy Willard

Glad to assist with your information request. And yes, you are correct. The complainant did not put her complaint in writing, either on the official
WCSO Complaint Form or in any other written form.

-—0riginal Message—-

From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailtovolusisexposed@cfl moom]
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: Re: Request for Public Records - Deputy Willard

First, thank you for the below inform ation.

Second, --- 50 no official WC50 complaint form was filed by Ms.
as per the below linked WC50 webpage?
http:ffwww.volusia.orgfsheriffiComplaint/default. htm

Please see attached downloaded copy (FDF) of the WC50 Complaint Form
Thank You

WolusiaExposed.Com

On 02/11/2011 02:02 PM, Davidson, Gary wrote!

= Thelnvestigativa e s campleteyet The complaint initially was made verbally, so there is no complaint to provide to you.
Howewver, the specific nature of the complaint is documented in an interview with the complainant conducted by a WCS0
inwestigator and will be made available to you as part of the investigative file upon the file's completion. The findings by the
VS0 also will be contained in the copy of the investigative file that will be made for you. Accordingly, the only information
relative to your inquiry that | can provide to you at this time is the following:

=Y

-
= -—-0riginal Message——
= From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rnoom]

= Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:41 FM

= To: Wendland, Bernice

= Cc: Davidson, Gary

= Subject: Request for Public Records - Deputy Willard
=

=Y
= Please accept this as a public record request for the VCS0 internal
= affairs investigation on a Deputy Willard.

=
= Apparently, a civilian (Lisa Lopez) filed a complaint against this deputy.
=

= Please refer to the below media article that discusses the internal
= investigation we seek.

=

= Cumrently, we only request a copy of the complaint filed by Ms. '



= the final investigative findings by the WC50 and a copy of any WCSO
= policies that VC50 ruled or Deputy Willard admitted to violating.
=

-
= http: fiwww.news-jpurnalonline.com/news/localfwest-volusia/2011/02/09/dead-deputy-cleared-of-sex-claim.htm|
=3

= Thank You

=

= VolusiaExposed.Com
-

L B

=
= CONFIDENTIALITY: This email (including any attachments) may contain
= confidential, proprietary and privieged information, and unauthorized
= disclosure or use is pohibited. f you received this email in error,
= please notify the sender and delete this email from your system.

COMFIDENTIALITY: This email lincluding any attachments) may contain
confidential, proprietary and privileged information, and unauthorzed
disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this email in emaor,
please notify the sender and delete this em ail from your system.



